



**Co-Chair**      Netanyahu Jamieson

**Co-Chair**      Summer Wright

**Contact List**      Equity Committee Slate and Contact Info:  
[https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1BHROsW\\_60xVOMQKOf6cnoJqd2D4cy2wy9LPsj4WlOnQ/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1BHROsW_60xVOMQKOf6cnoJqd2D4cy2wy9LPsj4WlOnQ/edit?usp=sharing)

**Agenda**

**12:00 – 12:10**      **Welcome and Check-in**      N. Jamieson

**12:10-12:30**      **Committee Work Refresh**      N. Jamieson

- Discussion: Revisiting priorities conversation from earlier in year
  - What would like to see the committee, workgroups, etc. work on for the remainder of the year? Thoughts on recruitment? Etc.

**12:30-12:45**      **Workgroup Establishment**      N. Jamieson

- Recap workgroup leads:
  - S Wright: PLE Support
  - TH: Training
  - CB: APAT Development
  - KH: Policies and Procedures
  - Tools
  - NJ: Professional Development
- Workgroup charges (as defined in [Leadership Council Roadmap](#))

**12:45-1:00**      **Updates & Announcements**      N. Jamieson

- Leadership Council updates
- Workgroup Updates (N/A)
  - Policies & Procedures Workgroup
  - Tools Workgroup
  - Trainings Workgroup
  - Professional Development Workgroup
  - PLE Support Space
  - APAT Development

**1:00**      **Adjournment**

---

**Future Agenda**           •  
**Items/Topics**           •

---

**Next Meeting:**        *9/8/22, 12-1:30 p.m.*

**Approved Policies and Procedures**  
•